ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 1, 2010
1:32 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Hollis French, Chair

Senator Bill Wel echowski, Vice Chair
Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or John Coghi |

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Lesil MCGuire
COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 260

"An Act relating to electronic voting procedures for electric
and tel ephone cooperatives; and providing for an effective
date. "

- HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO. 244
"An Act providing that, during the governor's term of office
the duty station of the governor is Juneau, and prohibiting
paynent of certain travel allowances for use of the governor's
personal residence."”

- HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO. 209

“"An Act providing the Alaska State Council on the Arts the
authority to adopt regulations relating to its statutory powers
and duties; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
SENATE BILL NO 239
"An Act relating to ignition interlock devices, to refusal to
subnmit to a chemcal test, and to driving while under the
i nfluence.”

SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 1, 2010



SENATE BI LL NO 92

"An Act ratifying an interstate conpact to elect the President
and Vice-President of the United States by national popul ar
vote; and making related changes to statutes applicable to the

selection by voters of electors for candidates for President
t hose

Vice- President of the United States and to the duties of
el ectors. ™

- BILL HEARI NG POSTPONED
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 260

SHORT TI TLE: ELECTRI C & TELEPHONE COOPERATI VES' VOTI NG
SPONSCR(s) : STATE AFFAI RS

02/ 05/ 10 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 05/ 10 (S) STA, JUD

02/ 18/ 10 (S) STA RPT  3DP

02/ 18/ 10 (S) DP: MENARD, FRENCH, MEYER

02/ 18/ 10 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BELTZ 105 ( TSBI dg)
02/ 18/ 10 (S) Moved SB 260 Qut of Committee
02/ 18/ 10 (S) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 01/ 10 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
BILL: SB 244

SHORT TI TLE: GOVERNOR S DUTY STATI ON/ TRAVEL ALLOMNCES
SPONSOR(s): STEDMVAN

01/ 29/ 10 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
01/ 29/ 10 (S) STA, JUD

02/ 11/ 10 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 11/ 10 (S) Moved SB 244 Qut of Committee

02/ 11/ 10 (S) M NUTE( STA)

02/ 12/ 10 (S) STA RPT 4DP

02/ 12/ 10 (S DP: MENARD, PASKVAN, MEYER, FRENCH
02/ 24/ 10 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 24/ 10 (S <Bi || Hearing Postponed>

03/ 01/ 10 (9 JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
BILL: SB 209

SHORT TITLE: STATE COUNCIL ON THE ARTS; REGULATI ONS
SPONSOR(s): MENARD

01/ 19/ 10 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 8/ 10
01/ 19/ 10 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 10 (S) EDC, JUD

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 1,

and

2010



02/ 12/ 10 (S) EDC AT 8: 00 AM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

02/ 12/ 10 (S Moved SB 209 Qut of Committee

02/ 12/ 10 (S) M NUTE( EDC)

02/ 17/ 10 (S EDC RPT  5DP

02/ 17/ 10 (S DP: THOVAS, MEYER, DAVI S, STEVENS,
HUGG NS

02/ 24/ 10 (S JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 ( TSBI dg)

02/ 24/ 10 (S) <Bi || Hearing Postponed>

03/ 01/ 10 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR LI NDA MENARD

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of SB 260.

PH L STEYER, Manager

Gover nment & Cor por ate Conmuni cati ons

Chugach El ectric Association, Inc.

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 260.

DARW N PETERSON, St aff
to Senator Bert Stedman
Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, AK
PCOSI TI ON STATENMENT: Provided information on SB 244 on behal f of
the prime sponsor.

KEVI N BROOKS, Deputy Conmm ssi oner

Departnent of Adm nistration

Juneau, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions related to SB 244.

SENATOR LI NDA MENARD

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of SB 209.

BENJAM N BROWN, Chair

Al aska State Council on the Arts

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

REBECCA HATTAN, Attorney
Cvil Division
Department of Law (DQL)

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 1, 2010



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to SB 209.

CHARLOTTE FOX, Executive Director

Al aska State Council on the Arts

Anchor age, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 209.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:32: 03 PM

CHAIR HOLLIS FRENCH <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:31 p.m Senators Egan, Coghil
and French were present at the call to order. Senator
W el echowski arrived soon thereafter.

SB 260- ELECTRI C & TELEPHONE COOPERATI VES' VOTI NG

CHAI R FRENCH announced t he consi derati on of SB 260.

1:32:44 PM
SENATOR LINDA MENARD, sponsor of SB 260, read the follow ng
sponsor statenment into the record:

Senate Bill 260 puts in statute the ability for
t el ephone or electric cooperatives to allow nenbers to
vote by electronic transm ssion as specified by the
co-op’s by-laws. The bill was filed at the urging of
co-ops around the state.

Currently, coop nenbers may only vote in person or via
the postal service. This nethod, however, is outdated
and could be having a negative inpact on nenber
participation in elections and other i mport ant
matters.

By allowng telephone and electric co-ops to permt
voting via electronic transnmi ssion approved in its by-
laws, the Legislature will make it so common 21°
century practices nay be applied to inportant public
i nvol venent matters.

There is a zero fiscal note wwth this bill, and co-ops
in every corner of Alaska wll be enthused the
Legi sl ature has had the foresight to pass |egislation
inportant to their public process. This bill does not

make electronic transm ssion voting nandatory, and

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 1, 2010



cooperatives choose whether they want to partake or
not .

Al r eady, however , Mat anuska Tel ephone  Associ ation
(MTA) nmenbers have voted to adopt a new byl aw all ow ng
el ectronic transm ssion voting. Al MA and other co-
ops, need is for the Legislature to anmend the statute
to all ow these co-ops to do so.

CHAIR FRENCH told the conmttee that he's confortable with the
bill having heard it in a previous commttee. The key is that
it's perm ssive, not mandatory, he said.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked for an explanation of what the bylaws
woul d 1 ook |ike under this condition.

1: 36: 05 PM
PH L STEYER, Manager, Government & Corporate Communications,
Chugach Electric Association, Inc., said Chugach Electric

supports SB 260. It adds an option to what is currently allowed
in statute, but it's not nandatory. Menbers of a co-op would
have to vote to anmend their bylaws to allow electronic voting
Chugach Electric nenbers already voted to anend their own byl aws
to allow this.

He pointed out that the phrase "as specified by the cooperative"
is intended to allow each cooperative to define election
procedures that work for that organization. Chugach intends for
nmenbers to vote via the Internet, but it could be sonething el se
for another cooperative. Cooperatives that belong to the Al aska
Power Association, which is a statew de trade organization for
electric utilities, have worked to devel op appropriate |anguage
t hat each cooperative could support, he said.

1:38:33 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSEKI j oi ned the conmitt ee.

SENATOR COGHI LL commented that this has been considered in a
nunber of different fornms in the Legislature.

CHAIR FRENCH asked what it takes to change a cooperative's
byl aws.

MR. STEYER expl ai ned that Chugach Electric puts a ballot issue
before its nenbers to anend the bylaws. A sinple mgjority is
required. He noted that the vote in 2001 to anmend the bylaws to
allow el ectronic voting was a significant majority.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 1, 2010



MR. STEYER responded to Senator Coghill's question and expl ai ned
t hat Chugach Electric's bylaws mrror the |anguage in AS 10. 25,
whi ch says, "A nmenber may not vote by proxy but nay vote, if the
byl aws so provide, by mail." Chugach Electric bylaws go on to
say that a ballot packet wll be mailed out in advance as
specified in statute and that the Board is required to set a
record date that is consistent with state statute.

| f SB 260 passes, Chugach Electric would consider whether or not
it could do electronic voting securely before noving ahead.
El ectronic voting would need to be as secure as by mail and in-
person voting is today.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if security procedures are sufficient
to do this safely.

VR. STEYER replied Chugach Electric hasn't entered any
agreenent, but it has met with prospective vendors. He's spoken
wWth two co-ops in other states that participate in electronic

voting to ask if it increased voter turnout, if younger voters
in particular are participating, and if there have been
probl ens. Answers to the first two questions weren't

illumnating, but both co-ops indicated that they encountered no
problems with the process.

1:43:. 25 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if the bill would allow a co-op to
offer only electronic elections. He said he'd have a problem
with that because a lot of his constituents don't have access to
conput ers.

MR. STEYER replied the statute has been anended over tine as

accepted procedures and technology has changed. Initially
menbers could only vote in person and now they are able to vote
either in-person or by mail. The l|language in the bill doesn't

take away that ability, he said.

CHAI R FRENCH suggested it mght be a good idea to clarify that
el ectronic and by mail balloting would take place simultaneously
in the sane el ection.

SENATOR W ELECHOABKI commented that the proposed |anguage
appears to nmake it possible for a co-op to opt to offer only the
| ess expensive electronic voting. He reiterated that it's a
concern for those people who don't have access to a conputer.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 1, 2010



1:46: 02 PM

SENATOR EGAN commented that if Al askans can file electronically
for a PFD then they can figure this out too. He said he is
pl eased that both large and small co-ops are enthusiastic about
this possibility.

CHAIR FRENCH observed that support is quite strong, and
announced he would hold SB 260 to consider sone clarifying
| anguage.

SB 244- GOVERNOR S DUTY STATI OV TRAVEL ALLOWMANCES

CHAI R FRENCH announced t he consi derati on of SB 244.

1:48: 03 PM
DARW N PETERSON, Staff to Senator Stedman, introduced hinself
and related that Senator Egan woul d present the bill.

SENATOR EGAN read the following sponsor statenment into the
record:

Senate Bill 244 wll clarify state |aw regarding the
governor’s duty station and travel al | owance.
Currently in statute, there are no provisions that
require the governor to reside in the capital city and
occupy the governor’s mansion during his or her term
of office. The bill specifies that the governor’s duty
station, defined as the |ocation where the governor
spends the mmjor portion of tine assigned to fulfil
the duties of office, is considered to be Juneau.

The proposed |aw does not prohibit the governor from
mai ntaining a personal residence in another part of
the state, but if he chooses to reside there and not
in the governor’s mansion, he will not be entitled to
a travel allowance when away fromthe capital

CHAIR FRENCH noted that the admnistration is available to
answer questions. He relayed that he heard the bill in a
previous conmttee and his initial questions had been answered.

SENATOR COGHI LL said he has procedural questions for the
adm ni stration.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI  observed that the bill says that the
governor can choose where to reside, even during the |legislative

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 1, 2010



session, but he or she couldn't receive per diem when 1living
sonmewhere ot her than in Juneau.

MR. PETERSON clarified that the bill deals wth travel
al l omance, not per diem The Alaska Admnistrative Mnua
separates those, he said. He confirned that that the governor
would not be required to live in Juneau. Rather, the bil
codifies in statute that Juneau is the governor's duty station
| f the governor chooses not to nmake the capital city his or her
home, the worst that could happen is that it would be the basis
of a conmplaint fromthe public.

1:51: 33 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked how, if this were to pass, soneone
could file a conplaint against the governor for not living in
Juneau.

MR. PETERSON replied, according to Legislative Legal and
Research Services, failure to make Juneau the governor's duty
station would amount to a msuse of official position. If such a
conplaint were l|lodged, it would be up to the executive ethics
branch to make a determnation. The other options would be
recall or inpeachnent, but it's wunlikely that either would
occur.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if he's saying that this bill would
make where the governor lives an ethics issue.

MR. PETERSON said correct; the bill was drafted to anmend the
Executive Branch Ethics Act making it nmndatory that the
governor's duty station is Juneau.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked what percentage of time the governor would
be required to spend in the capital city to avoid a violation.

MR. PETERSON deferred the question to the adm nistration.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the Legislature has an official
duty station.

MR. PETERSON answer ed no.

1:55:08 PM

KEVI N BROOKS, Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnment of Admnistration,
expl ained that every position in the budget has a duty station
it's the city where the person spends a majority of their tine.
He noted that Section 2 defines the governor's duty station as

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 1, 2010



the | ocation where he or she spends the major portion of tinme to
fulfill the duties of the office. He said he's unaware of
anything in witing that would define "the major portion of
time."

CHAIR FRENCH asked if the comm ssioners have defined duty
st ati ons.

MR. BROOKS replied they are defined in the budget detail.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the duty stations are set dependant on how
the adm ni stration submits the budget.

MR. BROOKS answered yes, and it's not uncommon for positions or
duty stations to nove. Usually they're changed annually when the
budget is put together.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if duty stations are typically set by statute
or the budget.

MR BROOKS replied it's not statutory; it's a nanagenent
prerogative depending on where the resource is needed. He
clarified that although they do nove, a ngjority of the 15,000
to 17,000 permanent full-time positions in the executive branch
have a static duty station.

SENATOR COGHI LL said he appreciates the sentinment behind the
bill, but he's concerned about the ethics of requiring the
governor to be in Juneau over 50 percent of the time because
that may limt his or her ability to represent all of Alaska. "I
want the office to be centered here. .it's the capital - it's
the place where it should happen. ...But | don't know if 1 1like
t hat | anguage yet," he said.

1:59:19 PM

CHAI R FRENCH said that today he'd like to focus on the financi al
impacts of the legislation; discussion of the potential ethics
charges could be reserved for a future hearing. He said he too
has concerns about exposing the governor to an ethics charge for
spending too nuch time traveling around the state. He asked M.
Brooks to tell the commttee which travel paynents would be
al | oned and which would be disallowed if this were adopted.

MR. BROOKS replied the bill specifically addresses the |odging
anount. Hi's understanding is that if a governor traveled away
from Juneau, he or she would not be eligible for a [|odging
allowance if they stayed in their residence |ocated in another

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- March 1, 2010



part of the state. As a rule the state does not pay for | odging
unless an invoice is presented. That would continue to be the

practice under this bill, he said.
CHAIR FRENCH noted that page 2, line 2, references "travel
al l omances” and page 2, line 9, references "l odging allowance."

He asked the difference between the two.

MR. BROCKS expl ained that "travel allowance" would enconpass all

costs a person mght incur in a trip, including |odging. To
claim reinbursenent a person would submit a form and attach
their receipts. The bill doesn't address a neal allowance; it's

specific to the | odgi ng all owance.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if it's necessary to submt a receipt to get
rei nbursed for neals.

MR. BROOKS explained that a claim for neal allowance would be
submtted on the travel authorization form it specifies days
and hours in travel status. Paynents are prorated based on
$60/day for neals and miscellaneous expenses, but it's not
necessary to accumul ate receipts related to neals.

2:03:43 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked who determnes the governor's and
| i eutenant governor's duty station under current |aw.

MR. BROOKS replied the Al aska Admnistrative Mnual (AAM
contains the rules that govern travel for all executive branch
enpl oyees. The Departnent of Adm nistration interacts with each
departnent's admnistrative services division, but it's those
directors that set the policy for their departnment based on the
AAM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI referenced the AAM and noted that on page
60.3 it says that the duty station is essentially where the
travel er spends a mmjor portion of their working tine. He asked
if it's accurate to say that the former governor spent a major
portion of her working tinme in Wasilla and determ ned that was
her duty station.

MR. BROOKS replied his understanding it that the determ nation

of the Governor's Ofice was that the governor's duty station
was Juneau.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- March 1, 2010



SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if wunder this law a governor could
get a travel allowance for the tinme he or she spends in their
home in North Pole, for exanple.

2:06:13 PM

MR. BROOKS said that wunder current law and this bill the
governor would be entitled to a nmeal allowance at $60/day, but
not lodging. It's also inportant to renenber that it's not

automatic; a claimnust be submtted, he said.

SENATOR COGHI LL observed that wunder this law travel is only
reinbursed from the duty station and that could create an
econoni ¢ and et hical problem

MR. BROOKS said the Alaska Adm nistrative Manual is capable of
handling situations where travel |l|egs are disjointed. The
policies handle a wde variety of situations so that the
traveler isn't harmed or unduly rewarded.

2:10: 02 PM

SENATOR COGHI LL said he wanted to nake sure that this statute
would align with that sort of thinking. It wasn't that clear to
nme, he added.

CHAI R FRENCH described lines 8-10 on page 2 as the neat of the

bill. It makes it clear that the governor will no |longer get a
| odgi ng all owance when staying in their personal residence away
from Juneau. The bill doesn't say the governor wouldn't be

conpensated to travel from their residence to Juneau or their
residence to Washington or their residence to Eielson if it's
down the street.

SENATOR COGHI LL said it was a question that occurred to him
during the testinony.

2:11:12 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOABKI asked if the governor gets per diem

MR. BROOKS answer ed no.
SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI noted that M. Brooks said the governor
could still claima neal allowance and the conmttee may want to

change t hat.

MR. BROOKS clarified that the governor is not entitled to and
may not claima |odging all owance as part of a travel allowance.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 1, 2010



CHAI R FRENCH added that while the governor could claim a nea
al l omance, it is not issued automatically. He or she would have
to submt a claim for reinbursenent just |ike every other state

enpl oyee.

SENATOR EGAN asked what woul d happen if the governor stayed at a
hotel while in their community.

MR. BROOKS replied the actual |odging costs would be reinbursed
based on a receipt fromthe hotel.

CHAIR FRENCH said that's the paradox and at sone |evel you have
to |l et your conscience be your guide.

2:13: 11 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked M. Brooks if someone could file an
et hics conpl aint based on his readi ng of the personnel rules.

MR. BROCKS replied he didn't know what the basis would be but as
they' ve seen, anyone can file a conplaint for any nunber of
reasons.

CHAIR FRENCH said he'll pose that question to |legislative |ega
because it's worth exploring. He closed public testinony and
announced he would hold SB 244 for nore | egal analysis.

SB 209- STATE COUNCI L ON THE ARTS; REGULATI ONS

2:14: 33 PM
CHAI R FRENCH announced t he consi derati on of SB 209.

SENATOR LINDA MENARD, Sponsor of SB 209, read the follow ng
sponsor statemnent:

Senate Bill 209 will provide the Al aska State Counci
on the Arts the authority to adopt regulations
relating to its statutory powers and duti es.

The bill has been introduced at the request of the
Al aska State Council on the Arts (ASCA), which is the
Last Frontier’s state arts agency, created over 40
years ago. The council works in partnership with the
Nati onal Endownent for the Arts (NEA) to foster the

devel opnment of the arts for all Al askans through
education, partnerships, grants and services.
Sever al of ASCA’ s pr ogr ans are gover ned by

regul ations, which ASCA has pronulgated and updated
over the years. Recently ASCA has sought to inprove

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 1, 2010



and streamline its grant-nmaking policies, procedures,
and regulations. In the course of this effort, ASCA
was informed by the Departnent of Law that ASCA
technically does not have statutory authority to adopt
regul ations wunder the Admnistrative Procedures Act
(APA). Wiile this legal opinion is at odds with |ong-
standi ng practice, ASCA considered the advice fromthe
Attorney GCeneral’s office, and determned that the
best way to rectify the current anomal ous situation is
to amend its enabling statute to allow ASCA the
explicit statutory authority to adopt regul ations.

This Jlegislation wll in essence codify existing
practice and wll enable ASCA to continue to
adm ni ster and oversee its existing progranms. Any and
all regulations adopted in future will have to conply
with the review and public-notice provisions of the
APA. This bill has a zero fiscal note and wll help
ASCA continue performng its |ong-standing m ssion of
hel ping nore Al askans appreciate, create, and enjoy
the arts and having regulatory authority wll directly
contribute to ASCA's ability to do so.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked her to explain the structure of the
Al aska State Council on the Arts.

SENATOR MENARD said ASCA is a state agency that was forned with
assi stance from the National Endownent of the Arts. The governor
appoints the board nenbers and they nust adhere to the
Adm ni strative Procedures Act.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI noted that the Wrkers' Conpensation Board
devel ops their regulations through the Departnent of Labor and
asked if ASCA would I|ikewi se develop regulations through a
depart nent.

2:18: 50 PM

BENJAM N BROAW, Chair, Alaska State Council on the Arts,
explained that ASCA is a stand-alone within the Departnent of
Education and Early Devel opnent (DEED). State enployees do the
day-to-day work, but ASCA staff would draft the regulations that
woul d be approved by the Departnent of Law (DOL) and then the
Li eutenant Governor's Ofice. The problem canme to |ight through
efforts to streamine ASCA grants. He noted that ASCA regrants
noney it receives from the National Endowrent for the Arts and
the Legislature to arts organizations like Qut North Theatre,
Perseverance Theatre, Anchorage  Concert Associ ati on, and
Fai rbanks Drama Association. ASCA was able to streamine many

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- March 1, 2010



procedures in its policies, but sone were ensconced in state
regul ati ons. When ASCA asked DOL to review the proposed changes,
DOL determ ned that AKSA didn't have the authority to make these
changes.

CHAIR FRENCH noted that his letter sumrarizes the problem and
points out that the best renedy would be to add the m ssing
| anguage to the statute. | believe that's wi se, he said.

SENATOR W ELECHOMSKI asked if ASCA has policies and procedures
in place and if it currently works with an assistant attorney
general when it adopts regul ations.

MR. BROWN answered yes; when M. Fox drafts sonmething it is
reviewed by an assigned assistant attorney general. M. Hattan
is that person. She inherited the problem after it came to M.
Slotnick's attention. ASCA has also worked with Ms. Behr and M.
Weaver both of whom do regulatory review. These regulations
would go through all the sanme hoops as any other proposed
regul ati ons, he added.

SENATOR W ELECHOMNSKI asked if soneone fromDOL is online.

2:22:26 PM
REBECCA HATTAN, Attorney, Gvil Division, Departnent of Law
(DAL), introduced herself.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if this proposal is unusual

M5. HATTAN replied it's not at all uncommon. She explained that
Al aska has advisory and non advisory councils that have the
authority to pronulgate regulations. She naned as exanples the
Council on Donestic Violence and Sexual Assault, the Police
St andards Council, and the Fire Council.

CHAI R FRENCH asked Ms. Fox if she had anything to add to the
conversation

CHARLOTTE FOX, Executive Director, Alaska State Council on the
Arts, related that it was a surprise to learn that ASCA didn't
have the statutory authority to promulgate regulations since it
had been operating under its regulations for a nunber of years.

SENATOR COGHILL questioned what will happen to the regul ations
that were passed w thout statutory authorization.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 1, 2010



MR. BROWN opined that they would be repromulgated. This wll be
a little more work, but it would get ASCA into the public eye
and provide an opportunity to publicize changes to the grant
program

CHAI R FRENCH cl osed public testinony and announced he would hold
SB 209 for a future hearing.

2:25:38 PM
There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair French adjourned the Senate Judiciary Standing Conmittee
at 2:25 p.m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 15- March 1, 2010



